United Nations

UN SIXTH COMMITTER

G E N E R A L ‘ 10th meeting
ASSEMBLY  0CTonc ted on
Thursday, 4 October 1979

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION_; j« 5 at 3 p.m.
AR New York

Official Records *

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 10th MEETING
Chairman: Mr. ZEHENTNER (Federal Republic of Germany)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 112: MEASURES TO PREVENT INTERNATIONAL TERRORISM WHICH ENDANGERS OR
TAKES INNOCENT HUMAN LIVES OR JEOPARDIZES FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS, AND STUDY OF THE
UNDERLYING CAUSES OF THOSE FORMS OF TERRORISM AND ACTS OF VIOLENCE WHICH LIE IN
MISERY, FRUSTRATION, GRIEVANCE AND DESPAIR AND WHICH CAUSE SOME PEOPLE TO SACRIFICE
HUMAN LIVES, INCLUDING THEIR OWN, IN AN ATTEMPT TO EFFECT RADICAL CHAJGES: REPORT
OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL TERRORISM (continued)

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

Distr. GENERAL

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of

the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, P o
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. A/C . 0/ 314 / SR.10
17 October 1979
Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for " ENGLISH
each C ittee.
o ORIGINAL: SPANISH

79-57280 /..



A/C.6/3L/8R, 1
nglish
Paze 2

The meeting was called to order at 3.035 p.m.

AGETDA ITE!I 112: [PASURES TO PREVINT INTERJATTOWAL TERRORISH WATCH ENDANGLERS OR

TAKES IdUOCET HUMAX LIVES OR JEOPARDIZES FUNDAMENTAL FREELOMS, AND STUDY OF THE

UTDWLYIUG CAUSIS OF THOSE FORMS OF TERFORISH AND ACTS OF VTOL HCE WHICE LIE Id
IISERY, FRUSTRATIOJ , GRIEVANCE AND DESPAIR AND WHTICH CAUSE SOMT PROPLE TO

QACRLI‘ICH [UMAIT LIVES, IIOCLUDIWG THEIR OV, II! Ad ATTEMPT T0O AFFECT RADICAL

CHAIIGES: REPORT OF THE AD HOC COIMMITTEE ON INTERUATIONAT, TERRORISM

(/34 /37 387, Lo3, 429, L35, L98) (continued)

1. lr, ASTHANA (India) said it was gratifying to note that for the first time
the Ad Hoc Committee on International Terrorism was making recommendations to the
General Assembly. Several non-aligned countries and other members of the Ad loc
Committee had submitted a very useful and constructive working paper
(A/AC.160/WG/R.1y A/3W/3T, vara. 69) identifying in concrete terms the underlying
causes of international terrorism, to which recommendations 2 and 3 of the Ad Ioc
Committee referrcd. The list was not meant to be exhaustive, but was intended to
Le a contribution to the further study of such causes as requested by General
Assembly resolution 32/147, parasravh 7.

2. It would not be possible to eliminate international terrorism without first
studying its causes, because the elimination of underlying causes and the
elimination of international terrorism were two aspects of the same problem. The
imposition of severe penalties on the perpetrators of acts of international
terrorism might act as a2 deterrent but, unless the underlying causes, which had
their roots in nolitical, economic and sociological situations, were eliminated?
nerpetrators of acts of international terrorism would be prepared to take the riss
of sacrificing their own lives and bearing severe punishment. Where there was
curtailment of political, economic and social freedoms, or exploitation,
subjugation or injustice due to oppression, occcupation, racism, apartheid or other
factors, terrorism was more likely to occur because, when all legitimate avenues
of redress werc denied, the victims of such situations would resort to all means
at their disposal.

3. In defining terrorism, z distinction had to be made between internaticnal
terrorism, vhich affected more than one State, and domestic terrorism , which could
be dealt with by the State concerned. The Sixth Committee should deal only with
internaticnal terrorism. The definition of terrorism should include acts of )
international terrorism by a State. If State terrorism was excluded, the Committee
would be dealing with only half of the problem. Furthermore, any definition should
not affect the inalienable risht to self-determination and independence of all
peoples under colonial and racist régimes. That right, and the legitimacy of the
struggle of those peoples, particularly the struggle of national liberaticn
movements were recognized rules of international law. However, the reldtlonshln
between that right and international terrorism had been the subject of a great



drs oy N [=his m T+ Y g £, " + -

deal of controvers Ime Ad Hoc Committec on the Draftine of an International

~ na) ] S + 2

vonvention agalngt tne Taking of Hestages had reached a satisfactory solution of

that difficult provlem in zrticle 12, parasradh 1, of the draft Conventiorn which
1t had prepared (A/B“/BU vara, 839). A similar solution could be found in the
cortext of international terrorism.

fis delepation amreed with the speakers who had sugpested that the mandate
of the Ad Hoc Committee should be reneve d In that connexion, he d rev attention
to the vorking paper submitted by Indiz in the Ad Loc Committee (A/AC.160/VG/R.6:
A 3W/3T, para. 116), paragravih 5 of which stated that the guestion of an
additional international Convention to pronibit acts of international terrorism
deserved further study.
5. Lastly, his delegation had no rigid views on whether a declaration or a
conveatlon should be adopted to give affect to recommendation 1 of the Ad loc

t
Committee, and it would go alons with the consensus in the Committec in that

said other speakers had recalled that the initiative
sent item in the apenda had been taken by the

tut they 1 ad stopped snort of stating that what nad led to that
initiative hed been the virtually uriversal shock produced by the wanton murder
of innocent Israeli civilians representing their country in the Olympic games of
1

72 by memvers of a well-xnown gang of terrorists, the presence of whose
{ non lustre to the escutcheon of the United Uations.

nresentalives added

was a travesty of the Charter that, under the inpulse of those same
s and their foreign advisers, the terms of reference of the asenda item
n distorted beyond all recosnition. His delegation nad therefore opposed
lusion of the item in that form and had not been able to support the
2otablislment of the Ad Hoe Committee because of tne incorrect terms of reference
] i The reports of the Ad Hoc Committee confirmed the initial imvression

e in the terns of reference had oeer tendentious and comnletely

nisconceived.,

8. Consequently, he would have nothing to say abcut the substance of the report
tefore the Committee (4/34/37). In the voluminous documentation of the United
Hations, the reports subtmitted by the Ad Hoc Committee on International Terrorism -
a curious name, as thougn the idea was “to encourage internaticnel terrorism -
vould rani among the more amazing, more sterile and more peculiar of the
intellectual efforts made in the United ¥ations. Much of the material contained

in the report avpertained more tc the ficld of academic or pseudo-academic

studies and, were it to be published as a Look with the author's name displayed,
any unbiased reviever vould have little difficulty in giving it short shrift.

9. As to the meagre practical recormendations made by the Ad Hoc Committee in
varacraph 118 of its report, he doubted whether it would bLe n0551ole to go beyond
if the Sixth Committee wanted to conclude its work on the topic with a
nﬂbld acceprtable consensus. BSuodjecect to & few reservations, the general

oculd he reccrmended to the General Assembly for adoption as part of a

~
o
S
14
w o

/o..



draft resolution contained in paragrash 116 of
i 5, the usefulness of whiclh was doubtful.

Ll

Dig odelenation had no othCtl ns to rccommendations l7 L 5, 5, 7, 8 and 0.
: i 2 and 3 which it saw

as aOLl&tEd in any way UluL Lhe Ju~called
internatinnal terrorism contained in the report,
tortions in question and misconceived the naturc
o cdoubted the necessity for recormmendation 10.

v international law and to all basic concepts of
ive any encourasement to the idea that any act of

n any vay oy reference to the political or idealogical
nlaced by its perpetrators or by those seeking to

11. Idis delersstion hod similar reservations about recommendation 11, and tne
fort: rosor hat t%c duties and powers of the Security Coun01l vere

a here was no justification whatsoever for the General
rogate to itself the right tc lay down rules for the performance

12. The remort was inadequate, but not for the reasons given by other delegations.
or instance, considering the large numober of deliberate terrorist attacks on
cl g

c
schcols and on school buses filled with innocent children, or on children at play
“herever they might e, it would not be ariss if, in the International Year of the
Chile, the Sixth Committee proclaimed that zny deliberate and premeditated
terrorist threat or attack on children and on scheools and playgrounds under any
circunctances constituted an international erime. It was not asking too much to
lude innoce hildren in the same category of internationally protected

diplomats and those who travelled by air.

£ its report, the Ad Hoc Committee asked for statistics
J : ciwcke.,  Isvasl could provide the

o Lerrorist

statisties: sinc

n
e January 1965, following the establishment of PLO, approximatcly

700 innocent civilians - men, vomen, schoolchildren and infants - had'

murdered and 4,000 others had been wounded in Israzel by PLO. That group had also

terrorized and intimidated Arabs prepared to negotiate with Israel. lMore than

2,000 Aravs - Caristians and ‘oslems - had been among its victlms

1k, Anyone who wished to study the Droblem of intcrpational terrorism wnuld dO
well to ponder those figures and t
Israel had brousght to the notice of t“e General .sscmblj in various lettevs to tle
Seeretary-General , such as those to te found in documents 4/3L/387, A/3L/k0O3,

af3h/hey, A/34/L35 and A/3L/L38




A/c.6/3h/8r.10
English
Page 5

(1. Roserne, Isracl)

15>, Certain revreseatatives had referred directly or by innuendoc to various
actions talken by his Covernment to protect the country from PLO terrorism,
Otlers had mede disparaging references to the Jewish nationzl liberation movement
zionism - which he had the honour to revresert., If pational liberation move..
aents were to ve given a free hand, as some aad sug@e ted, then zionism, the
Jewish national liveration movenent , would also enjoy t 1at privilege. But as
other speakers had pointed out, tlcre was not a single Goverament renresented in
the Committee which would be w1lll 15 to surrender its right and its duty to take
all measures which it considered necessary in exercise of its inherent right of
self-defence. Tt should be remembered that each statistic in the dry figures he
nad given represented one human being. If that wanton and indiscriminate
terrorism stooped, Israel's need to use armed force in its own self-defence would
stop with it.

16. e reserved the right of his delegation, which represented one of the major
victims of international terrorism, to spesk again in the debdate if it found it
necessary.

T. UVr, HZRNDL (Austria) noted that the issue of terrorism had been before the
ixth Committee, other United Hations organs and other international forums for
long time. The establishment of the Ad Hoe Committee on International
TYerrorism seven years vreviously had been an attempt to deal with the issue on =
zlobal basis.

1
(o
(]
a

18n The Minister for Foreign Affairs of Austria, in his statement to the General
lssembly on 26 September 1979, had stated that Austria firmly condemned every

manlfegtwtlon of terrorism, whether politically motivated or purely criminal, anc

any act of terrorism, by privaete individuals, by orgenized grcups or by States.

There could be no justification for terrorism whatsoever.

19. Acts of terrorism not only affected the lives, the health, the proverty and
the safety of innocent people and disrupted normal eccrnomic and social activities:
they also tended to provoke a violent response, waich in turn created tension
between individuals, grouvs and States; thus, terrorism had a debrimental
influence on 1nternutional relations.

20. Acts of terrorism were, by their very nature, contrary to the principzl aims
of the United uations. The United ¥ations Charter, which reaffirmed the

world community'’s faith in fundamental human rights and in uhe dignity of th

human person, also spoke of the need to practise tolerance and live togeuher in
peace as good neignbours. Accordingly, in the system of world order created by
the coming into existence of the United Hations, there should be no room for acts
which endangered the lives of innocent pecple.

21. lie also recalled that the vreample of a draft resolution submitted in 1977
vy the revresentative of Saudi Arabia had stated that the right to life of the
individual was a primordial right enshrined in the United Nations Charter, that
fresdom and security of the person were adjuncts to the life of the individual,
and that the life of the individual, nis freedom and security were endangered not

/oo,



wing to certain Toreces in socici v vhich were

lar into their own hands. thus endangering the

22, Vitna rerard t : sort e Ad [ mittoe on Tnternational Terrorism,
te notod with setisfaction bl : achieve hrousl: the active co operation
of Zelegations : he r 11 rroun comm51l¢tion: contained in
varasvanh 118 of tlho report ted to verious aspects of the issue, though not
211 of toeme thoy o s ted a good Basis for thne adoptior of new measures.
~ccomriendotion 11 seensd somewhat self-cvident, since the General Assemply

and the Zecurits Council dealt ex officio with all the siuszticns veferred to

23+ In nis Cormittee should carefully reflect on the results
achleved by “he possivility of elaborating o draft
R i coomnsidored, DUYosddIUIionel peteriog aust Cirst be
c.llected and the views and comments of Governments cbtained. That would provide
2 vasis for the cdovtion of a decision which tool into account all aspects of
. f=)

th Committee should endorse the recommendaticns of
re based on a consensus and therefore reflected the
s that had participated.

d Hoc Committee had produced a uselul
¥ 8 ich scemed to have received a
vide degree of support. In view of the enormous complexity of the problem, the
. - -

renort as as balanced and as vositive as uld have been expected.

2%. 1t was a cause of particular satisfaction to his delegation that the first

of the 11 reccommendations contained in the report concerned an outrignt

coninlmanT i o7 01 nets of Internstionad QQf}OFiSL which craunsered oz Loox man
ilives. Uhe zbsence of a firm condemnation in resolution 32/145 had been one

of the reasons why Zweden had been unable to vote for it. His delegation also
vicicored the avpeal to all SL%LGS et kad rot yel done so Lo Lecome parties

to thc four 1ntewwqt1 nal cc ntions enumerated in recommendation 5.

25, The Sixth Commitiec must now decide what should be done to develop

ity stloral co-gneralion with the aim of conbating Intevnational terrcoriegm., The
sugrestions put forvard oy delegations ranged from giving a new ad hoc committee

a mandate to draft a convention on international terrorism to recommending that
the General Asuc oly should confirm the recommendations contained in the report

of the Ad Foc Committee. Sweden would prefer the latter alternative, which vould,
inter alia, reconfirm th 2 rositive outcome of the Ad Hoc Committee's work and
allow the 3ixth C mmlfte) to maintain a degree of flexibility fcr the future.

The drafting of a general convention on international terrorism was too ambitious
z goal, and the chances of attaining it in thc near fubture would be siim. It was
vetter to deal with the problem on a step-by-step or rather an area-by-area basis,
e method that had provgd'successful in the past. In any event Sveden was

R

Lrenarel o gtudy anc additionsl vronosais thal would erlance the jJoint oiforts to
comeat acts of international terrorism.

/...



AJCLE/3U /8RO
Inglish

Page T

1A (Burundi) said that the slow progress made by the Ad Hoce
ternational Terrorism over the rast sever years was an indication
. ity of the problem and the continued existence of obsteles to the
ing of an kntcrnatlonal convention. The lack of unanimity even on the
finition of an act of terrorism revealed the amoiguity surrounding the scope
ny legal instrunent of that kind. 7 i

28. 1iis delegation strongly and unequivoecally condemned all acts of terroriam
ccmnuittee for reasons that were condenmned by universal morality - in other words,
those which, for seliish and illegitimate reasons, endengered the lives and
rroperty of innocent pecople. However, it would be fcolish and rash to apply the
same criterion to those Tighting in national liveration movements. iany of the
ieaders of newly independent countries had teen called terrorists two decades ago
Ly the then colonial Povers. The same cpithet was now beind applied to the
national liberation movements of MHamibia and Zimbabw iore than 30 yesa
resistance movements ovposing Jazi occupation had qlco been called terro
grouns. That showed how loosely the term "terrorist’ was used and how easy it was
for some parties to use it in order to conceal their ovm terrorism,

29. The goals of the liheration moverents were no different from those that had
inspired the writing of the United lations Charter, namely, to reaffirm fundsmental
fuman rights, humnan digrity and the ecual rights of individuals and of

nztions, without distinction as to race, sex, lansuage or religion. One could not
defend human rights and the same time condem acts the ultimate purpose of which
was precisely to restore those rights. The brutality and inhumanity of the

racist Governments in southern Africa had triggered the viclence which flowed

from the struggle of the national liberation movements, whose legitimacy was
evidenced by the fact that many of them had been pranted observer status by the

United Hations.

30. Through the Ad-Hoc Committee on International Terrorism, the United fatiocns
was seeking the right way to combat the scourge of terrorism. In his opinion,
the first step should be a study of the causes referred to in paragrarh 69 of the
Ad Joe Committee's report, of walch terrorism was merely the result. Otherwise,
matever legal instrument was elaborated would have no genuine foundaticn, and
rerhaps no future.

S

31. Mr. DROUSFICTIS (Cyprus) said that many acts of terrorism and other forms of
violence were the direct result of an unacceptable state of affairs created by the
dangerous proleongation of an unjust situation. If any legal instrument designed
to combat acts of international terrorism was to he effective and convinecing it
must take into account the underlying causes of such acts. His delegation

wished to stress the need to distinguish between zcts of international terrorism
that constituted international crimes, and thus were reprehensible, and the just
struggle of recognized liberation movements against colonialism, racism and
foreign occupation, which the international cormmunity should support and not
condemn.

/..



seeking ways of eliminating terrorism
T unity the United Wntions Charter and
o tl 15‘ : Security Council, Such State
terrorisn threctened the sovercignty, territorial intesrity and independence of
otroer States, =avecially smell and defenceless ones. That situation must be
croustt to an ond throush the full application of the Charter provisicns.

International Terrorism had achieved some positive
5 as could be seen from its report to the General
e revort contained interesting proposals, especially the
rizins vaver on the underlying causes of international terrorism
(4/AC.160/7G/2.1) surmitted by several non-alinsned countries, and the General
issemily should find an approvriate exvression for the recommendations made DY the
I r IV of its report, rmerhaps in the form of a declaration.

ssenblc (4/3h/37). =n

r

b, i, SA;}%_;&_(Hauritania) reiterated his country's condemnation of acts of
international terrorism, which endangered 1npocent lives, toreatened international
peace and security and W inccmpativle with the principles of international law
and tno United liations Cug ter. They also threatened dilateral and mult: i lateral
relations and hindered the peaceful settlement of dis»utes.,

35. Tverr country must participate, within the sphere of its own Jur1“d7ct“0u,

in the struggle against terrorism. At the came time, at international Jevel,
co-omeration amons Covernrents must be strengthened and due attention given to
. A7

bilateral and ~uliilateral agreements.
35, In his delegation’s opinion the Ad lloc Committee should examine the v051t10
of individual States in order to arrive at a definition of international terrorist
ricn raflected their different points <f view. In that connexion, a clear
istinction must be made betveen purely terrorist acts and the strugple waged by
ional liveration movements. The latter struggle was actually a negation of

sm and violence in that it was desiszned to guasrantee respect for human

=]

staplish a just legal order. Liberation movements could not be
rded 2s criminal: they acted in self-defence and their situaticn could not
o that of terrorists whose acts were punishable under cormon law.

tberefore supported the reneXal of its mandate,

38. lir. AL-IZIASAVIIEH (Jordan) drew attention to the need to establish a link
betwesn acts of terrorism and their underlying causes. An ap pproacih based on the
elaboration of successive conventions wnich dealt with particular aspects of
international terrorism but neglected their underlving causes did not take acccunt
of world realities, was unfair, would ~ive international l%L a vindictive

azspect, would in the end work to the detriment of all and could give rise to
duplication.

[



A/C.E/3L/3R.10
English
Fage 9

32. That was why is delegation found it especilally difficult to accent

recormendation 10 of the Ad Hoe Committee. To call for a convention based on the
rrinciple of “extradition' or ' 'prosecution’ prejudged the sitructure of any such
future convention. 'Iis delegation also had difficulties vith recormendation S
and renarded as more a@nromrldte the criterion contained in paragraph 5 of
resolution 32/147, which left it to States to decide whether or not to become

perties to the existing international conventions which related to various

asnects of internaticnal terrorism, recognizins that such a decision was influenced
7 legal and political considerations inter alia. OCne might reasonably ask

ether the Ad loc had not overstepped its mandate in appealing to States to

beceme varties to those conventions.

LO. As to the idea put forward at the current mecting that, in celebration of
the International Year of the Child, the Sixth Committee gnoald adont a resclution

condemning acts agazinst children as acts of terrcrism, his delegation would
velcome such an idea provided that it was understood that the protection ernvisased
in such & resolution should extend tc the innocent children who had been the
victims of Israeli State terrorism practised since before 1948 and increasingly

indiscriminately over the past few years in Southern Lebnunon.

1. Finally, in view of the conscnsus oy which the Ad IHoc Committee's
rceommendations nad been adopted and in the hope that that would be the gtart of
& constructive dehate on the zubject, his delegation would support a renewal of
the Ad lloc Committee's mandate.

ho. i, AZUMODUAHI (Yemen) said that it was not sufficient to adopt a purely
cgal approach to the question of terrorism. There were other aspects of
tcrrovlgm vhich had to be talken into account and given the same importance.
1ne world bLore daily witness to atrocitiles such as the genocide perpetrated

in CGoutl:ern Lebanon, where napalm and fragmentation bombs were being used. The
effects of such atrocities far exceeded those of international terrorism, as the
inhuman situation of the refugees in the 1iiddle Tast demonstrated. The

racist rigimes in Palestine and South Africa which disregarded United Hations
resolutiong, were cven more dangerous and terrible than terrorism. Tis
delegation condemned the violation of human rights whatever its cause, but
believed that it was particularly criminal when committted by a lember of the
United dations.

h)

L3, Wnile insisting on the need to implement the resclutions supporting the
struggle against colonialism and racism, his delegation also wished to peint out

that the United Fations must recognize the right of self-defence and the right of
peoples to figat to recover their land, as in the case of the Palestinian people.
In his view, Isracl was pervetratins acts of terrorism which bore comparison with
no other form of terrcrism, and the Committee should ask itself vhat measures

must be talen to put an end to such acts.



teration Or-anization) said that he was
by the Secretariat which

to the United Wations, had sent

o M. Blu was ia fa vour of" the
cral vacuwr in Vect Jordan, and had moreover been appointed by lir. Zegin who
zd enzinzored too vovulation vacuum in Southern Lebanon.

Fal

£ order, requested the Chairman to
ation Orﬁanlzatlon that he should

, Palestine Liberation Organization) said he believed
X order, to put to the Sixth Committee a theory relating
imvosed on an occupled territory. The PLO fully endorsed

in voriing vaper A/AC.LG0/VG/R.1, which explained clearly the
for the existence of national liberation struggles. The

nad suffered from molitical as well as economic and sceial

L7, Despite chtempts to misrepresent the strugrle of the Palestinian people and
to present the 210 as a terrorist organization, the international community had
rezconnized it as a revresentative, responsible and trustworthy national liberation
movenent .,

L8, Terrorism existed when viclence was used to suppress the rights of others
ard resistance existed when no cother n%olcr was left but to resort to violence

to enforce those rights. The State of Israel had established ilself by violence,

unrooting the Palestinian people from their acmeland. Tts insatiable desire for
territory led it to adopt an elastic concect of what constituted its borders.
Faced with that Stete, and having exhausted all politicel means of struggle,

the Palestinian people now had nc other ovtion but to resort to armed struggle
to recover what was theirs by right.

ho, The Jewus themselves dencunced Zionism for the atrocities which it had rade
them commit and for having perverted Judaism.

eferred to the point of order he had raised earlier and
st the observer for the PLO -~ who he said, had made
orism - not to raise gquestions that were in no vay
itt

e
ogucnt defence of t;r
d to the report su

}_l
&
(T)

27AD (United Arad Imirates), speaking on a point of order, said that

the rei}esentative of the PLO was entitled to explain the reasons that had pronpted
the Palestinian veople to resort to armed strugele. The title of item 112

itsclf mentioned study of the underlying causes that promovted some people to
attempt to effcet radical changes. The representative of Israel must not ke
permitted to continue interrupting the speaker.



A/CE/34 /38R0
Inelish
Page 11

52.. Mr. SIRCAR (Rangladesh), speaking on a point of order, said that the
Chairman had already scttled, in accordance with rule 113 of the rules of
Procedure; the point of order to vhich the representative of Israel had risen
o vermitting the observer for the PLO to continuc. If the representative of
Isracl disagreed with the Chairman's ruling he could appeal against it and the
appeal wvould be put to the vote.

53. lr. SAFIEH (Observer, Palestine Liberation Orpanization) said he thousht
that the representative of Israel had made interruptions because he did not lilke
to hear it said that there were Jews vio dencunced Zionism. Ilen Halevy, who
vas both an Tsraecli Jew and 2 Palestinian Jew, had just published in Paris a
book entitled "Sous 1'Israel, la Palestine: comment un pays peut en cacher

un auire’. lalevy demonstrated the process of piundering Palestine

and concluded that Israel had always used force, hoving to legitimize itsg

claim subsequently. Isracl counted on the inertia of the international community
- which vould eventually become accustomed to the de facto situation - and took
advantage of the nermanent poverlessness of the United :ations. The theory that
identified Jews with Zionism was erroneocus. There were dissidents in Israel,

a fact that wvas to be welcomed for moral and ethical reasons. Those dissidents
freed the Jews from collective sullt and safesuarded further relations betwveen
Jeus and Arabs in the liddle Fast. Vhen the Palestinian people had embarked

on their strupsle, they had been regarded as Utepilans and dreamers. The
international community had, however, come to share thelr dream of regaining
self-determination, national indevendence and State sovereignty.

Sh. 1frs, SILVIRA JUH2Z (Cuba) recalled thet in 1962 her country had cnacted

Lair 1226 on the seizure of aircraft and sea-going vessels and other crimes, vwhich
endeavouréd to define and take action against the phenomenon of terrorism on a
reeiprocal basis. loreover, her country had sicned bilateral ceonventions with
a number of countries, vhich entailed reciprocal implementation of preventive,
condemnatory and judicial measures. Her country's nev Penal Code provided for

the punishment of those who committed acts of terrorism,

55. She stressed bthat the people of her country had suffered as a result of acts
of piracy, violence and crimes of every description, amongs which were acts of
terrorism directed against aircraft, fishing vessels, and the offices of

her country's embassy in Portugel and of its Permanent !lission to the United
Jetions, as well as assassinations and kidnappings of Cuban representatives on
official missions. Those facts explained why a climate of confidence did not
exist with repard to the implementation of nultilateral measures proposed by

the relevant international orFanizations.

56. She recalled that in 1937 a convention for the prevention and punisnment of
terrorism had been drafted but had not gained the support of the States members
of the Leamgue of ilations. In 1972 concern with regard to the guestion of
terrorism had re-cmerged, vith a marked tendency to identify it with violence on
the part of ovpressed peovles in their endeavour to gain freedom and respect for
their national sovereignty. Currently, there was a tendency to refrain from

/on



Fage 12

((rs. ©ilverz uficz, Cuba)

~iving a separzte definition to 'State terrorism’, which was committed against
neoples for the purpese of domination. It was necessary to avoid encouraging the
adowntion of norms that implied setting limits to the struggle of the national
liweration movenents and, at the same time, legitimized the policy of terror
unleashed againct ownrosse” peoples. The solution to the prcblem lay not only
in painstaiing and detziled analysis of the conseqguences of the phencmenon of
terrorism, but alsc in the need to eradicate its casuses.

tion's view, the report of the Ad loc Committee was an
r study of the substantive question referred to in it, always
istinctions that must be drawn with regard to the right of
r their freedom and independence and against colonialisn,
cism and other forms of domination and oppression.

ORGANIZATION 0F ORI

)
e

T TL-RMATIANWT

v, TL- 71 (Zgypt) susgested that the Working Croup on the drafting of
international convention against the taking of hostages should begin its work

s of I'riday, 5 October, simultanecously with the conduct of the general debate on
item 113.

I

v
»

. 2

Ly, ORDZHO.JIKIDZE (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), supported by

'y, FIRRARI-BZAVC (Ttaly) and lir. KATZKA (United Republic of Tanzania), said that,
althoﬁéh the VWorking Group was open-ended not all delegations could participate
in its worl in practice. It was therefore desirable that the Working Group
chould not start to meet until & number of views had been heard in the general
devatec on item 113, so that the Yorking Group could be given some guidance.

GO. The CHAIRIAT noted that there appeared to be a consensus to that effect.

The meeting rose at 5.20 p.m.






